

Luis Pimentel Lopes

Drupal Developer

At 11 years old I've began getting interest on the web, by making websites on FrontPage and soon got interest on JS and PHP. Two years later I've launched my personal website on the web. Along the years I developed many projects just for me, for school projects, for internships, for workshops and for work, as company employee or freelancer.



✉ luis.pimentel.lopes@gmail.com

📍 Lisbon, Portugal

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/luispimentellopes](https://www.linkedin.com/in/luispimentellopes)

🐙 github.com/luispimentellopes

📞 +351 915 055 347

🌐 luispimentellopes.com

📄 [luispimentellopes](https://luispimentellopes.com)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Drupal Developer

IT People [↗](#)

06/2019 – Present

Outsourcing company

- Drupal 7 maintenance
- Drupal 8 multi-site development
- REST and SOAP integrations
- Code revision and deployment

Web Developer & Systems Administrator

ROFF [↗](#)

09/2017 – 06/2019

Consulting Company

- Drupal 7, Drupal Commerce 7, Drupal 8 and Fuel PHP development and maintenance
- Linux systems administrator
- REST, SOAP and SAP integration
- "Sporting Clube de Portugal Auctions" platform developer [↗](#)

Web Developer Intern

Escola Superior de Saúde da Cruz Vermelha Portuguesa [↗](#)

04/2016 – 07/2016

School of Health of the Portuguese Red Cross

- Online platform for requesting books at the university library, connected with G Suite for Education
- Development of the database architecture
- Fullstack web development

Freelancer Consultant

IAVE - Instituto de Avaliação Educativa, I.P. [↗](#)

02/2016 – 05/2016

Portuguese Educational Evaluation Institute

- Web platform for the correction and evaluation of national evaluation exams
- REST webservice creation
- Development of the database architecture

SKILLS

Apache	●	●	●	○	○
Apache Solr	●	●	○	○	○
CSS	●	●	○	○	○
Drupal 7	●	●	●	●	○
Drupal 7 Commerce	●	●	●	○	○
Drupal 8	●	●	●	●	○
Fuel PHP	●	●	●	○	○
Git	●	●	●	○	○
HTML	●	●	●	●	○
JavaScript	●	●	●	○	○
jQuery	●	●	●	○	○
Linux	●	●	●	○	○
Mercurial	●	●	●	●	○
MySQL	●	●	●	●	○
PHP	●	●	●	●	○
REST	●	●	●	●	○
ShellScript	●	●	○	○	○
SOAP	●	●	●	●	○
Ubuntu	●	●	●	●	○
WordPress	●	●	○	○	○

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web Developer Intern

Goedu - Consultoria Informática, Lda.

07/2014 – 02/2015

Consulting Company

- Backend developer for application integrated with Facebook and Instagram APIs

EDUCATION

Management and Programming of Computer Systems

EPAD - Escola Profissional de Artes, Tecnologias e Desporto [↗](#)

09/2013 – 07/2016

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Volunteers Team Leader

Web Summit [↗](#)

11/2019

Lisbon, Portugal

- Volunteer management and assist

Volunteers Team Leader

Web Summit [↗](#)

11/2018

Lisbon, Portugal

- Cloakroom team leader

Volunteer

Web Summit [↗](#)

11/2018

Lisbon, Portugal

- Central Stage (Altice Arena) seats management
- Attendee registrations

Volunteer

Web Summit [↗](#)

11/2017

Lisbon, Portugal

- Attendee reception at the airport
- Attendee registrations

LANGUAGES

Portuguese

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Professional Working Proficiency

Spanish

Elementary Proficiency

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Daniel Sampaio - Personal website

(09/2016 – Present) [↗](#)

- Website development and administration
- Facebook and website content creator
- Google Ads administrator
- Facebook page administrator

Personal website (09/2010 – Present) [↗](#)

- Website development and administration

Metro Parado (06/2015 – 06/2017)

- Website with real-time disturbances information of Lisbon underground
- Website development and administration

Fall Detector - "Startup Pirates @ Lisbon - Hardware Edition" (12/2015) [↗](#)

- Fall detection application for the elderly
- Webservices development and connection

INTERESTS



Self-taught learning



Develop new projects



Take photos of beautiful landscapes



Enjoy sunset at rooftops



Play laser tag with friends